Memorandum

To: Graduate Programs Committee
From: Michele Hawkins, Ph.D, Director, School of Social Work
Re: Proposed Language on dismissal for FAU University Catalog

Date: January 17, 2012

The School of Social Work proposes the following information be added to the FAU Catalog under the
sub-heading: Grades below “C”.

Current language in catalog:

Grades below “C” (e.g., “C-* to “F”) reflect unsatisfactory progress toward the degree. Students earning
such grades are therefore subject to dismissal from the Master of Social Work degree program.

Add: Students dismissed from the MSW program subject to University Regulation 4.001 for academic
and/or behavioral reasons shall not be permitted to enroll in the Bachelor of Social Work program.

Current language in catalog

Students may also be dismissed at any time if they are not making satisfactory progress toward
completion of the degree.

The School of Social Work faculty met January 13, 2012 to discuss and approved the above proposed
language to the FAU University Catalog.
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